Crop Randi Kozak, CRSP

1 M . Operations Compli
Production Rpagsr, Goraleny Cpmaloess
SBI'VICES ™ randi.kozak@cpsagu.ca
July 7, 2016

Krystal Penner

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main Street, Suite 160

Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

Re: Notice of Alteration — Kane, MB - License 1963 RRR
Dear Krystal,

This letter is to request constructional approval for the Crop Production Services (Canada) Inc.
Kane, Manitoba facility, located on the NW Y of 32-4-2 WPM in the Rural Municipality of Morris.

This application includes:
= A hard copy of the new license proposal, and
= CPS site plan drawing.

The target date of construction for this project is July 25, 2016. Please contact me to indicate if
you will not be able to review and approve this application in time for this deadline.

If you have any questions regarding this notice of alteration request please direct any questions to
myself.

Sincerely,
\ L'_Uu AL \_‘i\ A7
Randi Kozak, CRSP

Manager, Operations Compliance
Crop Production Services (Canada) Inc.

Crop Production Services (Canada) Inc.  UnitE - 759 First Street Brandon, MB R7A 2X5



Crop Production Services (Canada) Inc.
Kane, MB

Site Information

This property is located on the NW % of 32-4-2 WPM in the Rural Municipality of Morris and is currently
owned by Crop Production Services (Canada) Inc (CPSC).

Changes Within the Development

This Notice of Alteration is to request constructional approval to increase the storage capacity of the site.

At this time, CPSC would like to notify Manitoba Conservation that it intends to install a new Meridian 1620
hopper bottom granular fertilizer bin which has a maximum capacity of 120 tonne of various bulk granular
fertilizers. This new bin will be put on an existing concrete pad and will be inloaded and outloaded with

conveyors on the existing load pads.

The bin that is currently located in the designated spot for the new bin, which has a maximum capacity of
55 tonne of various bulk granular fertilizers, will be moved and placed on a newly constructed concrete pad
(12' x 12') and will also be inloaded and outloaded with conveyors on the existing load pads.

The current plans are for construction to commence on July 25, 2016.

Maps, Drawings, Site Plans, etc.

A site plan showing the additions in red has been attached for Manitoba Conservation’s files.

Identification and Quantification of Changes to the Type or Quantity of Raw Materials or Substances Used
or Processed

Total available dry fertilizer storage will increase from 1,015 tonne to 1,135 tonne.

Quantification of Change in the Environmental Effects as a Result of the Alteration

Respecting granular fertilizer spillage, the proposed addition of the new concrete pad below the bin that is
being moved, coupled with the timely cleanup of any minor spillage that may occur during normal operation
should contain all product. Also respecting air emissions, the inload and outload conveyors all contain
weather covers and a fertilizer dust spout is located at the outload discharge which should ensure that
minimal product is airborne and is contained within the property line of the site.
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